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Dear Ms. Backhouse:

This is in response to your email of October 1, 2019 to Bruce Webb of this branch concerning
clarifications on several clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 3297.

With respect to Clause 1 ¢) of the Licence, thank you for the notification concerning the removal
of treated well water to the outdoor tanks as part of the project. Accordingly, as you have noted, upgrades
to the aeration building are no longer required and are no longer part of the project.

With respect to Clauses 17 ¢) and 25 e) of the Licence, I concur with your request to determine
the total phosphorus of the effluent on the basis of a six month rolling average (Clause 17 c)), since
effluent samples will be collected monthly (Clause 25 ¢)).

With respect to Clauses 21 and 22 ¢) of the Licence, I concur that the determination of total
residual chlorine is obtained from a meter on-site, and is not determined in an accredited laboratory.

Thank you for seeking clarification on these matters.

Sincerely,
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Siobhan Burland Ross, M. Eng., P. Eng.
Director, Environment Act
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